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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 1:43 AM
To: H ,
Subject: Fw: Eryani Agreement (Translated)

Fyi

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

To: Sullivan, Jacob )

Sent: Wed Jan 12 00:16:34 2011 -
Subject: Fw: Eryani Agreement (Translated)

Jake, I'm not sure S really wanted a copy of the dialogue document that the Yemeni opposition leaders referred to ad
nauseum last night, but, if so, it's below. (S asked to see it, but | think we was valiantly trying to get the opposition guy to
move on.)

Jeffrey Feltman

From: Feierstein, Gerald M

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Cc: Forman, Janice (Sanaa); Garfield, Aaron E (Sanaa); Patterson, Charles N2; Richard, Elizabeth (Sanaa); Sanderson,
Janet A; Mimnaugh, Maureen; Bennett, Virginia L

Sent: Tue Jan 11 23:29:24 2011

Subject: FW: Eryani Agreement (Translated)

Jeff: Below is the text of the agreement that the Secretary asked to see. Abdul Karim al-Iryani drafted
itin October. It was agreed by the negotiators but rejected by Saleh.

Cheers,
Jerry

From: Forman, Janice (Sanaa)

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 7:08 AM
To: Feierstein, Gerald M

Subject: FW: Eryani Agreement (Translated)

The paper Sec requested a copy of....Who should it be forwarded to?

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Garfield, Aaron E (Sanaa)

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:03 PM

To: Forman, Janice (Sanaa)

Cc: Patterson, Charles N2; Garfield, Aaron E (Sanaa)
Subject: Eryani Agreement (Translated)
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The following is a translation of the agreement drafted by Abdul Karim al-Iryani on October 20, 2010 and
agreed to by the members of the “quartet” (Iryani and VP Mansour Hadi of the GPC, and Abdul Wahab al-Ansi
and Yassin Noman of the JMP). For context, please see 10 SANAA 1921. Thanks,

Aaron

Aaron E. Garfield
Political Officer
U.S. Embassy Sana'a
967-1-755-2398
garfieldae@state.gov

The Embassy Sana'a workweek runs from Saturday through Wednesday. We are 8 hours ahead of EST.
# Please consider the environment before printing this e-mait

By AbdulKarim Al Iryani

First:
Assuring that the national dialogue leading to the implementation of the article from the February 2009
agreement, which states creating constitutional amendments that would result in developing the political and
electoral system including the proportional list, which is the right path to guide the country from its current
crises.

Second:
assuring that the referendum on the constitutional amendments is conducted first, then to go on with
preparations for the parliamentarian elections including the proportional list.

Third:

In order to achieve the above, our suggestions are:

a) The national dialogue approves the reforms resulting in developing the political and electoral system including

the proportional list by the end of this year, after that a follow up mechanism is to be agreed upon in order to
implement what have been approved by the national dialogue.

b) Specify an implementation mechanism:

e

Following up with entering referendum and electoral law to the parliament.

Following up with the necessary constitutional and legal reform to what the national dialogue approves of.

After the approval of this framework, wide discussions shall be held to address the political and parliamentarian
electoral reforms with respect to the subjects under the national dialogue, the parliamentarian elections shall be
conducted only after the referendum on these reforms.
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